
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Planning 20/12/21 to 02/01/22
Date: 21 January 2022 17:08:25

Hi,

If the following are approved, please can a bat informative be included:
NYM/2021/1018/LB - Balmoral House, Church Street, Staithes
NYM/2021/1017/FL - Balmoral House, Church Street, Staithes
NYM/2021/1016/FL - The Butchers Shop, High Street, Staithes
NYM/2021/1014/FL - 19 Bridgefoot, Gill Lane, Rosedale Abbey
NYM/2021/1013/FL - 74 Iburndale Lane, Sleights
NYM/2021/1006/FL - The Stables, Main Street, Oldstead
NYM/2021/0963/FL - Roxby Manor, Pickering Road, Thornton-Le-Dale
NYM/2021/0908/FL - Ivy Cottage, High Street, Egton
NYM/2021/0997/LB - Hot House to south east of Busby Hall, Carlton In Cleveland
NYM/2021/0994/FL - 10 The Cliff, Iburndale
NYM/2021/0982/FL - Folly Cottage, 3 Sneaton Hall Cottages, Sneaton
NYM/2021/0890/FL - 5 Black Horse Lane, Swainby

If the following are approved, please can a bird informative be included:
NYM/2021/0963/FL - Roxby Manor, Pickering Road, Thornton-Le-Dale
NYM/2021/0908/FL - Ivy Cottage, High Street, Egton
NYM/2021/0997/LB - Hot House to south east of Busby Hall, Carlton In Cleveland
NYM/2021/0994/FL - 10 The Cliff, Iburndale
NYM/2021/0982/FL - Folly Cottage, 3 Sneaton Hall Cottages, Sneaton

If the following are approved, please can a swift informative be included:
NYM/2021/0963/FL - Roxby Manor, Pickering Road, Thornton-Le-Dale
NYM/2021/0908/FL - Ivy Cottage, High Street, Egton
NYM/2021/0997/LB - Hot House to south east of Busby Hall, Carlton In Cleveland
NYM/2021/0994/FL - 10 The Cliff, Iburndale

All the best,

Ellie Davison
Conservation Trainee
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York YO62 5BP



From:
To:
Subject: Folly Cottage, 3 Sneaton Hall Cottages, Sneaton - Demolition of sun room, construction of new extension

and installation of an air source heat pump NYM/2021/0982/FL
Date: 20 December 2021 14:26:41

FAO Mrs Hilary Saunders
 
Folly Cottage, 3 Sneaton Hall Cottages, Sneaton - Demolition of  sun room, construction of
new extension and installation of an air source heat pump  NYM/2021/0982/FL
 

I refer to your e-mail of the 20th December 2021 in respect of the above application.  I hereby
confirm that I have no objections to the proposals on housing or environmental health grounds.
 
Thanks
 
Steve
 
Steve Reynolds DipAc, DipEH, BSc, DMS, MSc(ENG), MCIEH, CEnvH, CMIWM

Residential Regulation Manager
Scarborough Borough Council
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